STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTES!IA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA June 28, 1983 P.O. DRAWER 00
GOVEANGR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO BE210
(505) 748-1293

Latch Operations
P. 0. Box 10108
Lubbock, Texas 79408

Re: Saunders ¥
#11-B-13-17-27
Red Lake Q-G-SA Pool

Mr. Latch,

Before an allowable can be assigned to the above mentioned well, you
will need to submit a Form C-102, Surveyors Plat, dedicating 160
acres to this well, since it is a gas well instead of an oil well.

According to your completion report, the well is producing, but we
have not received a Form C-104, Request for Allowable, to show us
who the purchasers are, or to enable us to approve an allowzble for
this well.

Please let us hear from you as soon as possible.
Yours very truly,

it S Cbon s

Leslie A. Clements
Sunervisor, District TIL

LAC:fc



